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District #1
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
X Resolution orBIue) Waiver of First requested X
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business {Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 1, 2025 (B of T) Date: October 16, 2025
TITLE: 23 W. Maple Street - Lombard Historical Society/Lombard Junior Women's Club

Special Event — Witches Night Out 2025

SUBMITTED BY: Anthony Puccio
Local Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration is an ordinance amending Title Xl, Chapter 112, Section
112.18(B) of the Lombard Village Code in regard to alcoholic beverages, providing for
the sale and consumption of beer and wine in connection with a temporary special
event known as Witches Night Out on October 24, 2025.

The petitioner and staff are requesting a waiver of first reading.

Please place this item on the October 16, 2025, Board of Trustees consent agenda.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Review (as necessary):
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